



ELMWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

## HOME AND SCHOOL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

**Date:** March 2013  
**Location:** Matty's  
**Present:** **Officers:** Kerry Sutton, Cathy Bartels, Cathy Boerner, Kathy Quandt  
**Parents:**  
**Staff:** Royce Lindner

---

**Meeting started 7:05pm**

### **President – Kerry Sutton**

Suggested layout on Elmwood page to integrate on a Facebook page. Use Co-Curricular to have teacher as FB Administrator.

### **Principal – Royce Lindner**

We lost the Docu Cams because they are out of inventory. Royce is working with Larry Lueck to see how I-Pad would work and is working on getting a stable platform for it.

Hospitality and Field Day are all on track.

Royce informed us that he hasn't spent all of the district given Co-Curricular monies yet. There is also \$4,100 left in technology budget too.

The "Mural" past Fossil/Geology Display has mounting brackets up and using finished plywood. 7 Colors will be used – Fingerprints to form shape #1 handprint.

We still have the 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Graduation gift of \$1,175 from last year to spend. Perhaps we could start a Free Library at end of hallway with repurposed books and have a hutch made with money to house books.

### **Treasurer - Cathy Bartels**

Needs to contact Molly Carroll about status of sold Marcus Tickets.

### **Vice President – Cathy Boerner**

Cathy submitting PPG grant. Will change dates on Calendar for All School Skate and McDonald's night on April 18<sup>th</sup>.

### **Secretary – Kathy Quandt**

Since Randy needs help with Chess Club, could we use Co-Curricular to pay for an Advisor to handle all the small details? Cathy Boerner will look into.

Need a volunteer calendar for teachers so volunteers can sign up for help needed (will help teachers who don't have a room mom or parent volunteers) Royce will give us a pod or grade level teachers collaborative meetings to get volunteers to help support teachers.

Kerry and Cathy will start brainstorming regarding some new Co-Curriculars.

### **Ideas for our excess funds:**

- Fund a workshop spot for a staff person – they would submit to Royce for the award
- Provide a Staff/family Movie and dinner night once a year(in fall) for families to come and see where parent works.(Movie & Subs) Or for Dinner & A Show – staff and their families would be free/ 6-8pm
- Speak to Sue Schrom to organize for April 19<sup>th</sup>?